PEISLEY, Hope

From: PEISLEY, Hope

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 9:15 AM

To: S 47F

Cc: SOMI, Masha

Subject: RE: AHPPC working group on pharmacist vaccinations [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

His A7F

s22 is coordinating it as NSW is leading this work. I'm sure she would be able to provide
details,

Hope

Hope Peisley

Director — Immunisation Policy Section

Immunisation Branch

Office of Health Protection

Australian Government Department of Health

T:02 6289 7367 | S22 | E: hope.peisley@health.gov.au
Location: Level 5, Scarborough House, Woden ACT 2606, Australia

The Australian Immunisation Handbook is now digital, visit https://immunisationhandbook.health.gov.au/

From:S47F

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 9:13 AM

To: PEISLEY, Hope <Hope.Peisley@health.gov.au>

Cc: SOMI, Masha <Masha.Somi@health.gov.au>

Subject: AHPPC working group on pharmacist vaccinations [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Hope,

Do you know anything about the AHPPC pharmacist vaccination working group? Apparently there is a
teleconference this afternoon but the ACT rep can't make it.

Do you know who | should contact?

s 47F
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From:S47F

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 8:51 AM
To S47F

Cc:S47F

Subject:
HiS4’F are you attending the AHPPC t/c on pharmacist vaccinations this arvo? Can you please give my apologies
as | am caring for sick child today.

Thanks,
s47F

Sent from my iPhone

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any attachments immediately. You
should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.
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